



## Holliston Youth Soccer Association Board Meeting

Date	Start	End	Next Meeting	Next Time	Prepared By
October 12, 2022	8:00 pm	9:00 pm	November 2, 2022	8:00 p.m.	Dawn Neborsky
<b>Purpose of Next Meeting</b>			<b>Location</b>		
Monthly Board Meeting			Remote		

Role	Name	Attending
<b>Executive Board of Directors</b>		
President	Tony Capela	X
Vice-President	Brendan Malvey	x
Treasurer	Jeremy Cordon	
Secretary	Dawn Neborsky	x
Legal Counsel		
<b>Board</b>		
BAYS rep	Tony Capela	X
Registrar	Stephanie Grey	x
Credentialing/CORI	OPEN	
Boys Travel	Kevin Furey	x
Girls Travel	Andy Downin	x
1 <sup>st</sup> /2nd Grade Boys	Ted Lansdale	x
1 <sup>st</sup> /2nd Grade Girls	Craig Worby	
3 <sup>rd</sup> 4th Grade Boys	Tyler Aldredge/Dave Cohen	
3 <sup>rd</sup> 4th Grade Girls	Matt Cicciari	x
K Clinic	Dan Kane	x
Coaching Education	Jay Robie	x

Role	Name	Attending
Intramural Referees	Dan Suhjda	
Travel Referees	Sean Perera	x
Field Scheduling	Dawn Neborsky	x
Marshall St. Maintenance	Karl Laingen	
Field Equipment	Ethan Roberts	
Publicity Director	OPEN	
Spookerfest	OPEN	
Webmaster	Ben McDonald	x

### **Review of minutes from last meeting**

Approved September 2022 minutes

### **Opening Remarks – President’s Report**

### **Treasurers Report**

Brian connected with Jeremy, will review Quickbooks

### **BAYS Report**

### **Registrar Report**

Fall Registration -  
79 65 12 38 39 53  
146 65 26 49 36 58

765 registered total  
93 K Clinic registered

### **Risk Manager / (formerly Credentialing and CORI) Volunteer Coordinator Report**

All CORIs complete

### **Girls Travel Report**

5<sup>th</sup> grade B team struggling

### **Boys Travel Report**

7<sup>th</sup>/8<sup>th</sup> boys dropped to 2A  
5<sup>th</sup> grade B moved down and 4<sup>th</sup> grade moved down

### **3/4 Girls Intramural Report**

---

54 registered

### **3/4 Boys Intramural Report**

---

### **1/2G Girls Intramural Report**

---

Going well, poor condition of Weston

### **1/2 Boys Intramural Report**

---

### **Clinic Report**

---

Dan Kane  
94 kids, going well

### **Coaching Education Report**

---

Program with HS players, reach out to HS coaches – 8 boys and 1 girl helping  
Google form for 3<sup>rd</sup>-8<sup>th</sup> coaches seeking HS volunteers  
Provide coaches with info for more refs  
Goalie Clinic

### **Referee Report – Travel**

---

22 travel refs – go over rescheduling

### **Referee Report – Intramural**

---

12 new refs – Spookerfest discussion

### **Field Coordinator Report**

---

Club rentals for fall  
Intramural and travel practice schedules out

### **Marshall St. Report**

---

### **Equipment Report**

---

New equipment coordinator – Erin Mack

## **Fundraising and Activities (i.e. calendar, Spookerfest, photos, Shamrock Ball)**

Spookerfest –access to chairs, tables, goals, cones, trash bags, etc.

## **Webmaster Report**

---

Game schedules posted – posting Spookerfest schedule

## **Old Business**

---

Need replacement equipment officer, travel ref coordinator, intramural ref coordinator, treasurer, secretary and field coordinator, webmaster, Bays Director

## **New Business**

---

Seeking new Secretary and Equipment Manager